Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Dotie Joseph, Esq., Member, Miami-Dade County Black Affairs Advisory Board

(Membership on Two County Boards, Section 2-11.38) INQ 17-256

INQ 17-256 Joseph

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 11:59 AM

To: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>

Subject: INQ 17-256 Dotie Joseph, Esq., Member, Miami-Dade County Black Affairs Advisory Board (Membership on Two
County Boards, Section 2-11.38)

Dotie Joseph, Esq., a member of the Miami-Dade County Black Affairs Advisory Board, inquired concerning whether she
could serve on that board and also serve on the Miami-Dade County Charter Review Task Force. Although thereis a
prohibition in Section 2-11.38 of the Miami-Dade Code that prohibits membership on two County boards, the County
Charter Review Task Force is not considered a County board under Section 2-11.36.1(a) since its existence is limted to a
period of less than one year. | advised Ms. Joseph that she could serve simultaneously on both boards.

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov




